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	BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: Mrs. James Long purchased a house located on the Charles Patten property, which had recently been acquired by B. W. Dodson. The building was set to be moved to the lot west of William Dwight's residence, allowing Dodson to build on the vacated lot (The Patrol, March 6, 1891).

Between 1891 and 1892, Benjamin W. Dodson's new residence, known as "Fieldstone," was designed by W. W. Clay, a well-known Chicago architect (sales brochure for the estate of Nellie C. Dodson). Contractor L. S. Stephens from North Aurora began work on the house, which was described as an elegant and unique residence, constructed primarily of stone quarried from the Dodson farm. Lumber and building materials were supplied by Leindecker & Hawkins (The Patrol, June 5, 1891).

The house featured a combination of quarry and prairie rock in a gothic style. By July 25, 1891, stonework had reached the third-story windows (Geneva Representative). Additionally, the old barn on the Dodson property was removed to make way for a new, large barn designed in harmony with the residence. A significant workforce was engaged in leveling the grounds, and a distinctive stone fence surrounding the block was nearly completed, promising a fine home upon completion (Geneva Representative, October 3, 1891).

In 1919, investors acquired the old B. W. Dodson property and began constructing a three-story hospital on the west side of the house, facing Third Street. The hospital opened in 1925. It closed in 1991 and was subsequently demolished in 1993 when the property was sold to Shodeen.

In 1997, Mayor Coughlin established a citizens' task force to guide future development. Initial plans were scrapped in favor of an L-shaped design in April 1999, and a development plan awaited approval in December 1999. The community hospital underwent a two-month remodeling in 1945 and expanded with a south wing in 1977. In 1986, the Community Hospital merged with Delnor of St. Charles, and by 1991, a new Delnor facility opened on Randall Road.

In 1993, the property was sold to Shodeen, who saved the Dodson House and Eastview while demolishing other buildings between 1994 and 1995. The first redevelopment plans were submitted in 1998, following a planning process that had begun as early as 1990.

 In 2005, Dodson Place received the American Planning Association (APA – Illinois Chapter) Award of Excellence for its implementation of preservation principles in the redevelopment of the historic downtown area.

	SOURCES: GHPC Case Studies; GHM Archives; 2016 Central North Geneva NRHP Update; 1869 Bird's Eye View of Geneva; Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps; Kane County Land Records; Geneva, Illinois: A History of Its Times and Places; Geneva, Illinois: 150 Reminders of 150 Years
	AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION: 
	AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION: 
	GENERAL DESCRIPTION: 
	LEFT STREET VIEW: 
	RIGHT STREET VIEW: 
	STREET VIEW: 
	ACCESSORY 1: 
	REAR CORNER/ ACCESSORY: 
	CORNER STREET/ ACCESSORY: 
	ACCESSORY 2: 
	ACCESSORY 3: 
	LANDSCAPE 1: 
	LANDSCAPE 2: 
	PROPERTY ADDRESS: 416 South Second Street
	SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: 1997, 2000
	ARCHITECT: William W. Clay (Chicago)
	DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: 1891
	COMMON NAME: Community Memorial Hospital 
	GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION: Dodson House; "Fieldstone"
	ARCHITECTURAL DATA: Romanesque Revival
	OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: Complex, Rectangle 
	NUMBER OF STORIES: 1.5
	FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Stone
	PRIMARY WALL MATERIALS: Stone
	FRONT PORCH: Entry
	VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: N/A 
	ENTRY DOORS: 
	WINDOW MATERIAL: Wood, Clad
	WINDOW STYLE: Romansque Picture; Double Hung, 1/1
	PRIMARY ROOF FORM: Gambrel, with Dormers 
	PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Asphalt Shingles 
	VISIBLE CHIMNEY: Yes 
	CHIMNEY MATERIAL: Brick 
	OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES: 
	PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER PIN: 12-10-203-013
	BUILDER: Unknown
	WILSON BROTHERS: Off


